APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power and Light Company Docket No. 50-387
Susquehanna Unit 1 License No. NPF-14

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 3 = November 6, 1983, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in

the Federal Register on March §, 1982 (47 FR 3987), the following violations
were identified:

A.1 10 CFR 50.55(d) requires that, at or about the time of completion of the
construction of the faciiity, the applicant file any additional infor-
mation needed to bring the original application for license up to date.

Contrary to the above, changes were made to the primary containment
isolation actuation logic prior to the issuance of Operating License
NPF-14 on July 17, 1982 and, as of October 21, 1983, the applicant had
not filed the additional information.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 11).

A.2 Technical Specification Surveillance Requirement 4.6.1.1.b requires that,
at least once every 31 days, all primary containment penetrations not
capable of being closed by automatic containment isolation valves (and
required to be closed during accident conditions), be verified closed by

valves, blind flanges, or deactivated automatic valves secured in
position.

Contrary to the above, from May 1, 1983 to October 17, 1983, a period of
169 days, there was no closure verification for the drywell head seal
valve; a valve which isolates a primary containment nenetration not
capable of being isolated by an automatic centainment isolation valve.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement D).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pennsylvania Power and Light is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Wrere gcod
Cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time. A

written response is not required for violation A.2 because corrective actions
have already been verified.



APPENDIX B
NCTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power and Light Company , Docket No. 50-387
Susquehznna Unit 1 License No. NPF-14

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 3 - November 6, 1983, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published in

the Federal Register on March 9, 1982 (47 FR 9987), the following violation was
identified:

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. ORIGINAL
VEKSION CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I1I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pennsylvania Power and Light is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the
letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.



